
Bramley House Refurbishment

Residents Meeting
7th June 2021



Project Team

James Caspell, Neighbourhood 
Director

Sharon Davies, Head of Property Refurbishment 
and Decarbonisation

Lead for Internal Refurbishment and Void Refurbishment 
and Bramley House Refurbishment 

Aubrey Vaughn-Dick, Refurbishment Project Manager 

A chartered architect who will be working very hard and in 
partnership with residents to deliver the refurbishment works at 
Bramley House



1. Update on surveys to Bramley House

2. Share our current understanding of priorities

3. Discuss initial refurbishment ideas, present possible

improvements, and capture ideas, concerns and questions

In following meetings, we will discuss preferred options, review feedback and 

develop final design proposals together.

Why are we meeting tonight?



Where are we now?



• Windows – Replace with new sash-type

• Roof Survey – Renew decking throughout

• Brick fabric – Repoint joints where required

• Drainage – Repair as necessary

External works consists of:



Survey Update
You Said:  we want to know residents’ concerns and priorities are being addressed

We did: the estate is undergoing many surveys, because we put health & safety first.

Survey Update Status Summary
Building Scan & Measured 

Survey

Survey completed on site and 3D model 

and 2D drawings being procured. 

On-going

Concrete Repairs Structural assessment complete and report 

issued and in review

Being reviewed

Schedule of Works Inspection undertaken. Complete

Intrusive Roof Survey Bauder previously undertook survey and 

report issued

Complete

Structural Survey of Roof 

and building structure

HWA have been instructed On-going

Green Roof Feasibility Langley have been instructed To be undertaken on 7th June

PV Feasibility TACE have been instructed Survey date tbc

Below ground drainage 

CCTV survey

Previously undertaken and report issued. Complete

Above ground drainage 

CCTV survey

To be undertaken by external works 

contractor once appointed

On-going



External works programme

Qtr. 1Qtr. 4Qtr. 3Qtr. 2Qtr. 1

Milestone to be achieved

Inception

Defects

Tender Process

Q1

Delegated Approval

50%Tender - Technical Team

Appoint Technical Team

Out to 
Tender

Practical Completion

Real-time Reporting - Defects  Liability

Q3 ReviewQ1 Review Q2 Review Q4 Review

Contractor 
Interviews

Leasehold 
Consultation

Detail Design Review Spec

50%Site Survey & Spec.

Leaseholder Consultation Prep Tender Docs

Construction

Site Setup

Resident 
Info Packs

Start-on-Site & Construction

S20 Leaseholder 
Payment Request

Award Contract







Window Programme Update
You Said: Priority No.1, undertake a windows replacement programme

We did: investigated a range of window types with various suppliers to meet 

performance, costs and planning requirements

Practice Dated Double 

Glazed

Triple 

Glazed

Alumi

n-ium

Comp

o-site 

Timber UPV

C

U-Value G-Value Total 

Fee
The Green 

Building 

Store Ltd

22/01/21 O £33,166 O O £33,166 O 0.85Wm-2K-1 O £33,166

NICA 

Design Ltd
15.02.21 £13,178 £14,306 O O £14,306 O 1.4Wm-2K-1 1.12Wm-2K-1 £14,306

Sovereign 

Group Ltd
21/7/20 30,774 O 23,460 O 30,774 8,851 O £104,130

Symphony 

Windows
23/10/20 20,025 O 19,287 O 20,025 12,977 O O



Georg ian style heritag e look windows must be  retained and is a  requirement by the Planners.
Therefore, a sample triple -glazed light-weig ht sash-window will be insta lled in  the Open House, No.1 Bramley House, once its 
refurbishment work  has been completed by mid -summer

UPVC and a luminium windows have been rejected by the 
planners

Resident Cho ice Brochure for styles of kitchens and bathrooms will be  ava ilable fo r residents to  choose  from together with  ne w 
thermosta ts to  save energy and fire  doors to su ite  the property

Residents may elect or not to have these insta lled

Q1. Roof Terrace outdoor space with sunlight, as middle block used previously in the past.
Q2. Ground floor flats 11, 12, 13, 26 & 27  would lik e to have access to  outside ga rden space via pa tio doors, a s la ck o f sunl ight in middle 
block

Q3 . Ma intenance of new timber frame windows need to be better that previous windows, how will th is be achieved, wha t is the l ifespan 
o f the  new windows, what is the difference in costs between double and triple  glazed windows, and wha t is the difference in  function  / 

g reen credentials between double and triple glazed

A1. Structura l survey to explore roof loading  for 
fu ll/pa rtial roof terrace
A2 . Sta irwell may affect some units but will explore  

possibilities 
A3 . Insta ll pilot & give  cost deta il / 35% efficiency 

performance

1. Discuss initia l refurbishment ideas, present possible improvements, and capture ideas, concerns and 
questions

The insta llation of the Notting  Dale Heat Network will renew and replacement two gas heat networks, which supply 80% of L ancW est
hea ting  and is carbon intensive  and contributing towards climate change; safety concerns around g as and yearly safety check s; and the 
pha sing -out of ga s as an  energy source. To future proof, we are  investigating use  of renewable  hea t from the air, ground orsewers, fo r 

ex ample, and expansion in the next phase  2024-2026 to  include other council properties. Bramley House and other homes with individual 
bo ilers may be able  to  join  the scheme in years to  come.

The council is keen to  move towards ca rbon neutrality 
and susta inability in the  future. Therefore, capturing 
energ y loca lly is better value fo r money and 100% 

renewable  hea t by 2030

Q4. What will be the alternative to the Heat Network, g iven we need to be ca rbon neutra l by 2030? A4 . Different approaches, e.g .: g reening the gas supply; 
electric bo iler; air source heat pumps 

Q5 . Any plans to  add a lift to  the  building?
Q5A. Disability lifts?

A5 . Currently, no  funding  in  place to  do th is but will need 
to  consider lighting, sa fety, fire  stra teg y but will also  
require  3 -lifts costs £½m       

Q6 . Paying  for heating & hot wa ter, how will it be  monitored? A6 . Metered like  an individual ga s supply; only pay fo r 
what is used & price promise to match if gas.

Q7. Interactive  way to  hear residents’ vo ices for engagement? A7 . E -newsletter, WhatsApp g roup, to g ive  residents 
qu ick er upda tes and information 

Q8 . Are  we go ing  down the route of nuclear power? A8 . Question o f whether nuclear power is green, the  grid 
will not be  green by 2030 , and hence we are  looking  at a 
heat network



• Heritage look can be retained

• Timber frame finish or powder coated 

aluminium (or both!)

• Tilt & Turn, top hung and swing opening

options

• Better thermal comfort, lower bills

• Keep noise out

• Residents can stay in their flat during  
installation

Improvements to windows



 Upgrade single-glazed to triple-glazed

windows

 Triple-glazed windows are substantially 

better in  terms of thermal comfort, 

energy savings, sound-proofing, and 

reducing energy bills

Improvements 
to windows



Window 

Replacement 

Works



We have started works at 1 Bramley House showflat with the 

update specification following your feedback. 

Once complete residents will be invited to come and look at 

the triple glazed sash windows and the rest of the property. 

We expect this to be complete this to be complete late 

summer. 

Once we have completed the void properties in Bramley –

currently 5 properties are empty we will be offering residents 

the internal refurbishment programme.

No.1 Bramley House - Show Flat



Tenants will be offered the choice brochure 

for their homes and respite options were 

required. 

Internal works consists of:

1. New kitchen and bathroom for those who have not 

had them

2. Smart thermostats to save energy and bills

3. New internal doors, that improve fire safety and 

energy performance

Internal Refurbishment Programme



Bringing Net Zero Heating & Hot Water to Bramley House

▪ Renewal and replacement is 
requiredof the two heat 
networks, which today supply 
80% of LancWest heating

▪ We are investigating use of 
renewable heat from sewers

▪ The Notting Dale Heat 
Network will expand in the next 
phase, to include other council 
properties

▪ Bramley House and other 
homes with individual boilers 
may be able to join the scheme

Gas is the main heat energy source at Bramley today, it is carbon intensive and is to be phased 

out in the UK

Notting Dale Heat Network 



Gas is being phased out



100% renewable heat by 2030

2021 onwards

2024 - 2026

2023 - 2024

2

NEW 

ENERGY 

CENTRE

1

NEW 

PLUMBING

3

NEW PIPE 

NETWORK



Next Steps

• Complete 1 Bramley House and hold Open House event

• Continue voids programme 

• Complete all required surveys

• Complete feasibility study and share with residents

• Complete specification for works 

• Complete procurement strategy 

• Tender works – opportunity for residents to be involved in selected the 

contractor



TALBOT GROVE & MORLAND HOUSE



Thank you for joining us!
Any final questions, thoughts or ideas?

Your feedback is important for us to co-design the

refurbishment of your homes.

If you’d like to follow anything up, contact:

Aubrey Vaughan-Dick (Refurbishment Project Manager)

Telephone: 07583 128 830

Email: Aubrey.Vaughan-Dick@rbkc.gov.uk

mailto:lancasterwestoffice@rbkc.gov.uk

